
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martin Litt <martin.litt@intrepidpotash.com> 
Wednesday, March 06, 2013 3:58 PM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Re: Case No. 9316 

Thanks. I submitted this just in case this matter were ever to reopen. 

Martin D. Litt 

Executive VP, General Counsel & Secretary 
Intrepid Potash, Inc. 
303.996.3760 - direct 
720.530.9004 - cell 

On Mar 6, 2013, at 1:46 PM, "Davidson, Florene, EMNRD" <florene.davidson(5)state.nm.us> wrote: 

Mr, Litt, I have received your entry of appearance and request for notice in Case No. 9316, the 

application of the Oil Conservation Division upon its own motion to revise Order R - l l l , as 

amended, pertaining to potash areas of Eddy and Lea Counties, New Mexico. 

No request to reopen this case has been received. All of the case file from the original case, 

heard in 1988, is on our website in our Imaging section. The case file itself has been sent to 

State Records and Archives. 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Florene Davidson 
Commission Clerk 

l 


